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SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT WITH THE STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
(Docket No. 021 1 04-02 4)

In the Matter of:

KMART PHARMACY #4875
c/oJames B. Adamson, President

31 00 West Big Beaver Road
Troy, Michigan 48084

(Terminal Distributor No. 02-071 1 950)

This settlement agreement is entered into by and between Kmart Corporation on behalf of
Kmart Pharmacy #487 5 and the Ohio State Board of Pharmacy, a state agency charged with
enforcing the Pharmacy Practice Act and Dangerous Drug Distribution Act, Chapter 4729.
of the Ohio Revised Code.

Kmart enters into this agreement being fully informed of its rights afforded under Chapter
11 9. Of the Ohio Revised Code, including the right to representation by counsel, the right
to a formal adjudication hearing on the issues contained herein.

WHEREAS, the State Board of Pharmacy is empowered by Section 4729.57 of the Ohio Re
vised Code to suspend, revoke, refuse to renew any license issued to a terminal distributor
of dangerous drugs pursuant to section 4729.54 of the Revised Code, or may impose a
monetary penalty on the license holder, for violation of any of the enumerated grounds of
Section 4729.57 of the Ohio Revised Code.

WHEREAS, Kmart is a licensed terminal distributor of dangerous drugs in the State of Ohio.

WHEREAS, on or about November 4, 2002, pursuant to Chapter 11 9. of the Ohio Revised
Code, Kmart Pharmacy #4875 was notified of the allegations or charges against it, its right
to a hearing, its rights in such hearing, and its right to submit contentions in writing. Fur
ther, a hearing was scheduled, and it was continued, The November 4, 2002, Notice of
Opportunity for Hearing contains the following allegations or charges:

(1) Records of the Board of Pharmacy indicate that Kmart Pharmacy #4875 is licensed
with the State Board of Pharmacy as a Terminal Distributor of Dangerous Drugs.
Records further reflect that James B. Adamson is the president of the corporation.

(2) Kmart Pharmacy #4875 did, on or about March 6, 2002, divulge contents, and pro
vide copies of confidential patient information relating to the practice of pharmacy,
to wit: after having been warned against such conduct by agents of the Ohio State
Board of Pharmacy, and after having been informed by the patient not to do so,
Kmart Pharmacy #4875 disclosed the contents of prescription # 4404967 to a third
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party not permitted by regulation to receive the information. Such conduct is in
violation of Rule 4729-5-29 of the Ohio Administrative Code.

(3) Kmart Pharmacy #4875 did, on or about March 6, 2002, divulge contents, and pro
vide copies of confidential patient information relating to the practice of pharmacy,
to wit: after having been warned against such conduct by agents of the Ohio State
Board of Pharmacy, and after having been informed by the patient not to do so,
Kmart Pharmacy #4875 disclosed the contents of prescription # 664031 7 to a third
party not permitted by regulation to receive the information. Such conduct is in
violation of Rule 4729-5-29 of the Ohio Administrative Code.

(4) Kmart Pharmacy #4875 did, on or about March 6, 2002, or thereafter, divulge con
tents, and provide copies of confidential patient information relating to the prac
tice of pharmacy or records of administering drugs, to wit: after having been
warned against such conduct by agents of the Ohio State Board of Pharmacy, and
after having been informed by the patient not to do so, Kmart Pharmacy #4875 dis
closed the contents of a patient profile to a third party not permitted by regulation
to receive the information. Such conduct is in violation of Rule 4729-5-29 of the
Ohio Administrative Code.

Wherefore, in consideration of the foregoing and mutual promises hereinafter set forth,
and in lieu of a formal hearing at this time, Kmart knowingly and voluntarily agrees with the
State Board of Pharmacy to the following:

(1) Kmart wilt implement policies and procedures to ensure that improper disclosure of
patient records does not occur when responding to subpoenas. Prior to this mat
ter, Kmart policy did not automatically require the involvement of the Kmart Legal
Department when responding to a subpoena for pharmacy records. This policy will
be changed. All Kmart pharmacies will be instructed to forward subpoenas to the
company’s Privacy Officer in the Kmart Legal Department. Subpoenas will then be
reviewed by the Legal Department to determine whether compliance with the sub
poena requires the disclosure of confidential patient records. Disclosure of confi
dential patient records will not be made in response to the subpoena unless:

(a) The patient consents in writing; or

(b) A court order compels production of the records.

A copy of the new policy is attached and incorporated in this settlement.

(2) Kmart will promptly comply with requests for records from law enforcement per
sonnel consistent with the mandates of 45 C.F.R. § 164.512 and Ohio Administra
tive Code Rule 4729-5-29.

(3) Kmart will pay a monetary penalty of Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars ($25,000.00).

(4) Kmart employee Howard Kramer will be barred from any future responsibilities for
complying with pharmacy subpoenas.
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Kmart acknowledges that it has had an opportunity to ask questions concerning the terms
of this agreement and that all questions asked have been answered in a satisfactory man
ner. Any action initiated by the Board based on alleged violation of this Agreement shall
comply with the Administrative Procedure Act, Chapter 11 9. of the Ohio Revised Code.

Kmart waives any and all claims or causes of action it may have against the State of Ohio or
the Board, and members, officers, employees, and/or agents of either, arising out of mat
ters which are the subject of this Agreement. Kmart waives any rights of appeal pursuant
to Chapter 1 1 9. of the Ohio Revised Code.

This agreement embodies the entire agreement between and of the parties. There are no
express or implied promises, guarantees, terms, covenants, conditions, or obligations
other than those contained herein; and this agreement supersedes all previous communica
tions, representations or agreements, either verbal or written, between the parties.

In the event the Board, in its discretion, does not adopt this Agreement as its Adjudication,
this settlement offer is withdrawn and shall be of no evidentiary value and shall not be re
lied upon or introduced in any disciplinary action or appeal by either party. Kmart agrees
that should the Board reject this Agreement and if this case proceeds to hearing, Kmart will
assert no claim that the Board was prejudiced by its review and discussion of this Agree
ment or of any information relating thereto.

This Settlement Agreement shall be considered a public record, as that term is used in Sec
tion 149.43 of the Ohio Revised Code, and shall become effective upon the date of the
Board President’s si nature below.
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